

1981 Senate Bill 836

Date of enactment: June 9, 1982
Date of publication: June 16, 1982

CHAPTER 390 , Laws of 1981

AN ACT relating to correcting references. (Revisor's Correction Bill).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

PREFATORY NOTE: Computers are used extensively in drafting and editing the statutes. By standardizing statutory language, this bill makes the statutes more amenable to computer-assisted drafting and editing. No substantive changes are intended.

SECTION 1. 16.89 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.89 (title) Construction controlled by this chapter.

SECTION 2. 20.003 (3) (b) 1 to 4 are each amended by substituting "assigned paragraph letters" for "shown as pars."

SECTION 3. 20.435 (9) (aa) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (9) (aa) *Institutional repair and maintenance.* The amounts in the schedule for repair and maintenance expenses of the institutions. Expenditures for materials, supplies, equipment and contracts for services involving the repair and maintenance of structures and equipment, excluding vehicles, shall be made from this appropriation. The department, with the approval of the department of administration, may transfer between subs. (2) (aa), (3) (aa) and (5) (aa). In this section expenditure estimates for institutional repair and maintenance ~~shall appear~~ are assigned paragraph letter (aa) in the schedule of subs. (2), (3) and (5) ~~as par. (aa).~~

SECTION 4. 20.435 (9) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.435 (9) (i) *Gifts and grants.* All moneys received from gifts, grants, donations, and the girls school benevolent trust fund under s. 25.31 and burial trusts for the execution of its functions consistent with the purpose of the gift, grant, donation or trust. In this section, expenditure estimates from gifts and grants ~~shall appear~~ are assigned paragraph letter (i) in the schedule of each applicable subsection ~~as par. (i)~~.

SECTION 5. 20.435 (9) (m) and (n) of the statutes are amended to read:

20.435 (9) (m) *Federal aid projects.* All moneys received from the federal government or any of its agencies for specific limited term projects to be expended for the purposes specified. In this section, expenditure estimates for federal aid for projects ~~shall appear~~ are assigned paragraph letter (m) in the schedule of subs. (1) to (8) ~~as par. (m)~~.

(n) *Federal aid programs.* All moneys received from the federal government or any of its agencies for continuing programs to be expended for the purposes specified. This may include, but is not limited to, expenditures for state administration of medical assistance, public assistance and social service programs. In this section, expenditure estimates for federal aid for continuing programs ~~shall appear~~ are assigned paragraph letter (n) in the schedule of subs. (1) to (8) ~~as par. (n)~~.

SECTION 6. 23.50 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 134.60, this chapter and chs. 26 to 31 and 350" for "s. 134.60 and chs. 23, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31 and 350".

SECTION 7. 23.65 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 134.60, this chapter or ch. 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31 or 350" for "s. 134.60 or ch. 23, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31 or 350".

SECTION 8. 23.65 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter or ch. 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31 or 350" for "a chapter enumerated in sub. (1)".

SECTION 9. 24.01 (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting "chs. 23 to 29" for "chs. 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28 and 29".

SECTION 10. 24.39 (4) (i) of the statutes is amended by substituting "this section" for "both these subsections".

SECTION 11. 30.02 of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter or ch. 31" for "ch. 30 or 31".

SECTION 12. 30.03 (1) and (2) of the statutes are amended by substituting "this chapter or ch. 31" for "ch. 30 or 31".

SECTION 13. 31.33 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting "ch. 146, 1911 stats., ch. 146, 1913 stats., or ch. 146, 1915 stats." for "ch. 146, Wisconsin Statutes of 1911, 1913 or 1915".

SECTION 14. 31.33 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "ss. 31.02, 31.12, 31.18, 31.19, 31.20, 31.25, 31.26 and 196.665" for "the sections of the statutes enumerated in sub. (1)".

SECTION 15. 31.33 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting "ss. 31.02, 31.12, 31.18, 31.19, 31.20, 31.25, 31.26 and 196.665" for "the sections of the statutes so enumerated".

SECTION 16. 32.06 (5) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 66.431 (7), 1959 stats.," for "s. 66.431 (7)" and "October 8, 1961" for "October 7, 1961".

SECTION 17. 39.75 article I of the statutes is numbered 39.75 (1).

SECTION 18. 39.75 (1) (A), (B) and (C) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are renumbered 39.75 (1) (a), (b) and (c).

SECTION 19. 39.75 articles II and III of the statutes are numbered 39.75 (2) and (3), respectively.

SECTION 20. 39.75 (3) (A) to (J) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are renumbered 39.75 (3) (a) to (j).

SECTION 21. 39.75 (3) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (4)” for “article IV” and “par. (j)” for “article III (j)”.

SECTION 22. 39.75 (3) (g) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (f)” for “paragraph (F) of this article”.

SECTION 23. 39.75 article IV of the statutes is numbered 39.75 (4).

SECTION 24. 39.75 (4) 1 to 6 of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are renumbered 39.75 (4) (a) to (f).

SECTION 25. 39.75 (4) (d) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this article”.

SECTION 26. 39.75 article V of the statutes is numbered 39.75 (5).

SECTION 27. 39.75 (5) (A) and (B) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are renumbered 39.75 (5) (a) and (b).

SECTION 28. 39.75 article VI of the statutes is numbered 39.75 (6).

SECTION 29. 39.75 (6) (A), (B) and (C) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are renumbered 39.75 (6) (a), (b) and (c).

SECTION 30. 39.75 article VII of the statutes is numbered 39.75 (7).

SECTION 31. 39.75 (7) (A) to (F) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are renumbered 39.75 (7) (a) to (f).

SECTION 32. 39.75 (7) (c) of the statutes, as renumbered by this act, is amended by substituting “under sub. (3) (g)” for “pursuant to article III (g) of this compact” and for “pursuant to article III (g) thereof”.

SECTION 33. 39.75 article VIII of the statutes is numbered 39.75 (8).

SECTION 34. 39.75 (8) (A) to (D) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are renumbered 39.75 (8) (a) to (d).

SECTION 35. 39.75 (8) (d) of the statutes, as renumbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (c)” for “paragraph (C) of this article”.

SECTION 36. 39.75 Article IX of the statutes is numbered 39.75 (9).

SECTION 36. 39.76 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting “s. 39.75 (3) (a)” for “Article III (A) of the compact under s. 39.75”.

SECTION 37. 39.76 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting “Under s. 39.75 (3) (j)” for “Pursuant to Article III (j) of the compact”.

SECTION 38. 45.37 (16) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting “par. (b)” for “sub. (b)”.

SECTION 39. 46.03 (4) (b) 1 of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 48” for “chs. 46 and 48”.

SECTION 40. 46.033 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and chs. 48, 51, 140 and 141” for “chs. 46, 48, 51, 140 and 141”.

SECTION 41. 48.988 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 48.988 (intro.).

SECTION 42. 48.988 articles I to III of the statutes are numbered 48.988 (1) to (3).

SECTION 43. 48.988 (3) (a) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this article”.

SECTION 44. 48.988 (3) (b) (1) to (4) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are renumbered 48.988 (3) (b) 1 to 4.

SECTION 45. 48.988 (3) (c) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (b)” for “paragraph (b) of this article”.

SECTION 46. 48.988 articles IV to X of the statutes are numbered 48.988 (4) to (10).

SECTION 47. 48.988 (2) to (8) of the statutes are renumbered 48.988 (11) to (17).

SECTION 48. 48.988 (6) 1 and 2 of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are renumbered 48.988 (6) (a) and (b).

SECTION 49. 48.988 (11) of the statutes, as renumbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (5)” for “the provisions of article V thereof”.

SECTION 50. 48.988 (12) of the statutes, as renumbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (3)” for “article III of the interstate compact on the placement of children” and for “article III”.

SECTION 51. 48.988 (13) of the statutes, as renumbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (5) (a)” for “paragraph (a) of article V of the interstate compact on the placement of children”.

SECTION 52. 48.988 (14) of the statutes, as renumbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (5) (b)” for “paragraph (b) of article V of the interstate compact on the placement of children”.

SECTION 53. 48.988 (15) of the statutes, as renumbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (5) (b)” for “paragraph (b) of article V of the interstate compact on the placement of children”.

SECTION 54. 48.988 (16) of the statutes, as renumbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (5)” for “article V of the interstate compact on the placement of children” and for “article V thereof”.

SECTION 55. 48.988 (17) of the statutes, as renumbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (6)” for “article VI of the interstate compact on the placement of children”.

SECTION 56. 48.989 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.988 (3)” for “article III”.

SECTION 57. 48.989 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.988 (5)” for “the provisions of article V”.

SECTION 58. 48.989 (3) and (4) of the statutes are amended by substituting “s. 48.988 (5) (b)” for “par. (b) of article V of the interstate compact on the placement of children”.

SECTION 59. 48.989 (5) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.988 (5)” for “article V of the interstate compact on the placement of children” and for “article V of the compact”.

SECTION 60. 48.991 articles I to IV of the statutes are numbered 48.991 (1) to (4).

SECTION 61. 48.991 (4) (a) (2nd paragraph) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is renumbered 48.991 (4) (am).

SECTION 62. 48.991 (4) (b) and (c) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, are amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this Article”.

SECTION 63. 48.991 article V of the statutes is numbered 48.991 (5).

SECTION 64. 48.991 (5) (a) (2nd paragraph) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is renumbered 48.991 (5) (am) and amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this Article”.

SECTION 65. 48.991 (5) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this Article”.

SECTION 66. 48.991 article VI of the statutes is numbered 48.991 (6) and amended by substituting “sub. (4) (a) or (5) (a)” for “the provisions of Article IV (a) or of Article V (a)”.

SECTION 67. 48.991 article VII of the statutes is numbered 48.991 (7).

SECTION 68. 48.991 (7) (d) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this Article”.

SECTION 69. 48.991 article VIII of the statutes is numbered 48.991 (8).

SECTION 70. 48.991 (8) (a) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “subs. (4) (b), (5) (b) and (7) (d)” for “the provision of Articles IV (b), V (b) and VII (d) of this compact”.

SECTION 71. 48.991 (8) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (4) (b), (5) (b) or (7) (d)” for “Articles IV (b), V (b) or VII (d) of this compact”.

SECTION 72. 48.991 articles IX to XIV of the statutes are numbered 48.991 (9) to (14).

SECTION 73. 48.991 (14) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (7)” for “Article VII hereof” and “sub. (10)” for “Article X hereof”.

SECTION 74. 48.991 article XV of the statutes is numbered 48.991 (15).

SECTION 75. 48.992 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.991 (4)” for “Article IV of the compact”.

SECTION 76. 48.992 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.991 (4) or (5)” for “Article IV or V of the compact”.

SECTION 77. 48.993 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.991 (7)” for “Article VII of the interstate compact on juveniles”.

SECTION 78. 48.994 of the statutes is amended by substituting “under s. 48.991 (10)” for “pursuant to Article X of the interstate compact on juveniles”.

SECTION 79. 48.995 (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.991” for “the interstate compact on juveniles”.

SECTION 80. 48.995 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.991 (4)” for “article IV”.

SECTION 81. 48.995 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.991 (5) or (6)” for “Article V or VI” and “s. 48.991 (7)” for “Article VII of the compact”.

SECTION 82. 48.995 (3) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 48.991 (6)” for “Article VI”.

SECTION 83. 49.66 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 49.19, 49.46 or 49.47” for “these sections”.

SECTION 84. 51.75 articles I to III of the statutes are numbered 51.75 (1) to (3).

SECTION 85. 51.75 (3) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (a)” for “par. (a) of this article”.

SECTION 86. 51.75 (3) (c) of the statutes, as numbered by this act is amended by substituting “under par. (b)” for “pursuant to par. (b) of this article”.

SECTION 87. 51.75 article IV of the statutes is numbered 51.75 (4).

SECTION 88. 51.75 (4) (c) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this article”.

SECTION 89. 51.75 articles V to VIII of the statutes are numbered 51.75 (5) to (8).

SECTION 90. 51.75 (8) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (a)” for “par. (a) of this article”.

SECTION 91. 51.75 article IX of the statutes is numbered 51.75 (9).

SECTION 92. 51.75 (9) (a) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "sub. (5)" for "Article V".

SECTION 93. 51.75 articles X to XIII of the statutes are numbered 51.75 (10) to (13).

SECTION 94. 51.75 (13) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "sub. (7) (b)" for "Article VII (b)" and "sub. (11)" for "Article XI".

SECTION 95. 51.75 article XIV of the statutes is numbered 51.75 (14).

SECTION 96. 51.78 of the statutes is amended by substituting "under s. 51.75 (7) and (11)" for "pursuant to Articles VII and XI of the compact".

SECTION 97. 53.25 article I of the statutes, as created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is numbered 53.25 (1).

SECTION 98. 53.25 article II (title), (intro.) and (1) to (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, are numbered 53.25 (2) (title), (intro.) and (a) to (e).

SECTION 99. 53.25 (2) (e) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, and this act, is amended by substituting "inmates" for "inmates as defined in (4) above".

SECTION 100. 53.25 article III of the statutes, as created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is numbered 53.25 (3).

SECTION 101. 53.25 (3) (a) (1) to (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, and this act, are renumbered 53.25 (3) (a) 1 to 5.

SECTION 102. 53.25 article IV of the statutes, as created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is numbered 53.25 (4).

SECTION 103. 53.25 (4) (a) and (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, and this act, are amended by substituting "sub. (3)" for "article III".

SECTION 104. 53.25 articles V to X of the statutes, as created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, are numbered 53.25 (5) to (10).

SECTION 105. 59.03 (3) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting "par. (b)" for "said paragraph".

SECTION 106. 59.075 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "ss. 66.40 to 66.404" for "those sections".

SECTION 107. 59.965 (2) (f) 6 of the statutes is amended by substituting "chs. 60, 61, 62 and 66" for "the above specified chapters".

SECTION 108. 59.968 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting "any other statute" for "any other section of the statutes".

SECTION 109. 61.189 (4) of the statutes is amended by substituting "August 12, 1959," for "the enactment of ss. 66.013 to 66.019 [August, 1959]".

NOTE: Chapter 261, laws of 1959, created ss. 66.013 to 66.019 effective August 12, 1959.

SECTION 110. 61.35 of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 62.23" for "said section", "passed prior to May 30, 1925," for "heretofore [1925] passed", and "s. 61.35, 1923 stats." for "s. 61.35".

NOTE: Chapter 204, laws of 1925, repealed and recreated s. 61.35 effective May 30, 1925.

SECTION 111. 61.73 of the statutes is amended by substituting "ss. 66.40 to 66.425" for "these sections".

SECTION 112. 64.04 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "ss. 64.01 to 64.15" for "these sections".

SECTION 113. 66.077 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter and chs. 196 and 197" for "chs. 66, 196 and 197".

SECTION 114. 66.30 (3n) of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter or ch. 196, 197 or 198" for "ch. 66, 196, 197 or 198".

SECTION 115. 70.32 (2) (a) A to D of the statutes are renumbered 70.32 (2) (a) 1 to 4, respectively, and are amended by substituting a period for each comma.

SECTION 116. 70.32 (2) (b) A to F, of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, are renumbered 70.32 (2) (b) 1 to 6, respectively, and are amended by substituting a period for each comma.

SECTION 117. 71.035 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting "pars. (a) to (e)" for "such paragraph".

SECTION 118. 71.358 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 71.351, 71.354, 71.355, 71.356, 71.361 or 71.371 (2)" for "such section".

SECTION 119. 74.03 (11) of the statutes is amended by substituting "on October 1, 1941" for "at the time chapter 426, laws of 1933, took effect [Oct. 1, 1941]".

NOTE: The date was set by chapter 385, laws of 1939.

SECTION 120. 75.285 of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 75.28" for "the preceding section".

SECTION 121. 77.015 of the statutes is amended by substituting "Sections" for "The provisions of sections"; and by substituting "s. 77.01" for "section 77.01".

SECTION 122. 88.15 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

88.15 (title) Application of this chapter.

SECTION 123. 103.29 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended by substituting "ss. 103.21 to 103.31" for "these sections".

SECTION 124. 108.141 (2) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

108.141 (2) (title) EFFECT OF OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CHAPTER.

SECTION 125. 108.141 (7) (a) 4 of the statutes is amended by substituting "If more than one subdivision of this paragraph applies" for "To the extent that 2 or more paragraphs may apply".

NOTE: Chapter 133, laws of 1977, renumbered sub. (7) to sub. (7) (a) without changing this cross-reference.

SECTION 126. 110.07 (1) (a) 1 of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter and chs. 166, 194, 218, 341 to 349 and 351" for "chs. 110, 166, 194, 218, 341 to 349 and 351".

SECTION 127. 110.07 (1) (a) 3 of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter and chs. 194, 218 and 341 to 350" for "chs. 110, 194, 218 and 341 to 350".

SECTION 128. 110.07 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter and chs. 194, 218 and 341 to 351" for "chs. 110, 194, 218 and 341 to 351".

SECTION 129. 110.07 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 96, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "this chapter and chs. 194, 218, 340 to 345 and 347 to 351" for "chs. 110, 194, 218, 340 to 345 and 347 to 351".

SECTION 130. 115.46 article I (title), 1 and 2 of the statutes are numbered 115.46 (1) (title), (a) and (b).

SECTION 131. 115.46 article II (title), (intro.) and 1 to 6 of the statutes are numbered 115.46 (2) (title), (intro.) and (a) to (f).

SECTION 132. 115.46 (2) (e) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "sub. (3)" for "article III".

SECTION 133. 115.46 (2) (f) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (3)” for “article III of this agreement”.

SECTION 134. 115.46 article III (title), 1, 2. (intro.) and (a) to (d) and 3 to 6 of the statutes are numbered 115.46 (3) (title), (a), (b) (intro.) and 1 to 4 and (c) to (f).

SECTION 135. 115.46 (3) (a) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this article”.

SECTION 136. 115.46 article IV (title), 1 and 2 of the statutes are numbered 115.46 (4) (title), (a) and (b).

SECTION 137. 115.46 article V (title), (intro.), 1 and 2 of the statutes are numbered 115.46 (5) (title), (intro.), (a) and (b).

SECTION 138. 115.46 (5) (a) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “under sub. (3)” for “pursuant to article III of this agreement”.

SECTION 139. 115.46 articles VI, VII, VIII (title) and 1 to 3 and IX of the statutes are numbered 115.46 (6), (7), (8) (title) and (a) to (c) and (9).

SECTION 140. 126.72 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

126.72 (title) Construction of this chapter.

SECTION 141. 127.17 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

127.17 (title) Conflict with chapters 401 to 409.

SECTION 142. 139.31 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting “ch. 100 and this chapter” for “chs. 100 and 139”.

SECTION 143. 144.42 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting “par. (a), (b), (d), (e), (f), (g) or (h)” for “one of the other paragraphs of this subsection”.

SECTION 144. 144.79 (7) of the statutes is amended by substituting “other statutes” for “other sections of the statutes”.

SECTION 145. 177.35 articles I to III of the statutes are numbered 177.35 (1) to (3).

SECTION 146. 177.35 (3) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (a)” for “par. (a) of this Article”.

SECTION 147. 177.35 (3) (c) (intro.) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (a) or (b)” for “pars. (a) or (b) of this Article”.

SECTION 148. 177.35 (3) (c) 2 of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “subd. 1” for “subpar. 1 of this paragraph”.

SECTION 149. 177.35 (3) (c) 3 of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (a) or (b) or subd. 1 or 2” for “any preceding provision of this Article”.

SECTION 150. 177.35 (3) (c) 4 of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “subdivision does” for “subparagraph shall”.

SECTION 151. 177.35 article IV of the statutes is numbered 177.35 (4) and amended by substituting “under this subsection” for “pursuant to this Article”.

SECTION 152. 177.35 article V of the statutes is numbered 177.35 (5).

SECTION 153. 177.35 article VI (title), (intro.), 1 and 2 of the statutes are numbered 177.35 (6) (title), (intro.), (a) and (b).

SECTION 154. 177.35 (6) (intro.) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (3) (c) 4” for “Article III (c) 4”.

SECTION 155. 177.35 articles VII, VIII and IX of the statutes are numbered 177.35 (7), (8) and (9).

SECTION 156. 177.36 of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 177.35 (3) (c) 2” for “Article III (c) 2 of the compact” and “under s. 177.35 (4)” for “pursuant to Article IV thereof”.

SECTION 157. 177.37 of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 177.35 (8)” for “Article VIII of the compact”.

SECTION 158. 180.25 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended by substituting “ss. 180.51, 180.53 (4), 180.64 (2), 180.65 (1) (b), 180.71, 180.753 (2) and (3) (d) and 180.761” for “said sections”.

SECTION 159. 191.01 (1) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

191.01 (1) (title) SCOPE OF THIS CHAPTER.

SECTION 160. 191.09 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

191.09 (title) Procedures under this chapter.

SECTION 161. 192.54 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

192.54 (title) General penalty for this chapter.

SECTION 162. 194.355 of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and chs. 110, 341 to 349 and 351” for “chs. 110, 194, 341 to 349 and 351”.

SECTION 163. 196.01 (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 197” for “chs. 196 and 197”.

SECTION 164. 196.37 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 197” for “the provisions of chapters 196 and 197”.

SECTION 165. 196.48 of the statutes is amended by substituting “chs. 195 to 197” for “chs. 195, 196 and 197”.

SECTION 166. 196.52 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting “sub. (1)” for “the foregoing subsection”.

SECTION 167. 196.54 of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 197” for “the provisions of chs. 196 and 197”.

SECTION 168. 196.55 of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 197” for “chs. 196 and 197”.

SECTION 169. 196.57 of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 197” for “chapters 196 and 197”.

SECTION 170. 196.58 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 197” for “chapters 196 and 197”.

SECTION 171. 196.64 of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter or ch. 197” for “chapter 196 or 197”.

SECTION 172. 196.65 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting “ch. 195 and this chapter” for “chapters 195 and 196”.

SECTION 173. 196.66 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter or ch. 197” for “any provision of chapter 196 or 197”.

SECTION 174. 196.66 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter or ch. 197” for “chapter 196 or 197”.

SECTION 175. 196.68 of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 197” for “chapters 196 and 197” and for “said chapters”.

SECTION 176. 196.76 of the statutes is amended by substituting “This chapter and ch. 197” for “Chapters 196 and 197”, and “this chapter and ch. 197” for “said chapters”.

SECTION 177. 196.85 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and chs. 66, 184 and 198” for “chs. 66, 184, 196 and 198”.

SECTION 178. 197.01 (1), (2) and (3) of the statutes are amended by substituting “ch. 196 and this chapter” for “the provisions of chapters 196 and 197”.

SECTION 179. 197.10 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 347, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting “chs. 195 to 197” for “chs. 195, 196 and 197”.

SECTION 180. 198.12 (6) of the statutes is amended by substituting “ss. 196.01 to 196.53 and 196.59 to 196.76” for “the above mentioned sections”.

SECTION 181. 220.02 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 221” for “chs. 220 and 221”.

SECTION 182. 226.025 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting “s. 196.52 (1)” for “said section”.

SECTION 183. 227.22 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.22 (title) Application of this chapter.

SECTION 184. 236.15 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting “pars. (a) to (h)” for “the following paragraphs”.

SECTION 185. 341.42 (6) of the statutes is amended by substituting “ch. 194 and this chapter” for “chs. 194 and 341”.

SECTION 186. 343.01 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting “this chapter and ch. 344” for “chs. 343 and 344”.

SECTION 187. 344.30 (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting “ch. 343 or this chapter” for “ch. 343 or 344”.

SECTION 188. 347.75 article I (title), (a) (intro.), (1) and (2), (b) (intro.) and (1) to (3) and (c) of the statutes are numbered 347.75 (1) (title), (a) (intro.), 1 and 2, (b) (intro.) and 1 to 3 and (c).

SECTION 189. 347.75 (1) (b) 3 of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (a)” for “subd. (a) of this article”.

SECTION 190. 347.75 articles II to V of the statutes are numbered 347.75 (2) to (5).

SECTION 191. 347.75 (5) (a) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this article”.

SECTION 192. 347.75 (5) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “par. (a)” for “subd. (a) of this article”.

SECTION 193. 347.75 (5) (d) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this article”.

SECTION 194. 347.75 (5) (f) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “pars. (e) and (g)” for “subds. (e) and (g) of this article”.

SECTION 195. 347.75 (5) (g) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “under this subsection” for “pursuant to this article” and “under this paragraph” for “pursuant to this subdivision”.

SECTION 196. 347.75 article VI of the statutes is numbered 347.75 (6).

SECTION 197. 347.75 (6) (c) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “sub. (3) (h)” for “article III (h) of this compact” and for “article III (h) hereof”.

SECTION 198. 347.75 article VII of the statutes is numbered 347.75 (7).

SECTION 199. 347.75 (7) (a) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “under this subsection” for “pursuant to this article”.

SECTION 200. 347.75 (7) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting “this subsection” for “this article”.

SECTION 201. 347.75 articles VIII, IX and X of the statutes are numbered 347.75 (8), (9) and (10).

SECTION 202. 347.76 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "Under s. 347.75 (5) (e)" for "Pursuant to article V (e) of the vehicle equipment safety compact" and "s. 347.75 (5)" for "article V of the compact".

SECTION 203. 347.76 (4) of the statutes is amended by substituting "under s. 347.75 (3) (f)" for "pursuant to article III (f) of the compact".

SECTION 204. 347.76 (5) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 347.75 (3) (h)" for "article III (h) of the compact".

SECTION 205. 347.76 (6) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 347.75 (3) (j)" for "article III (j) of the compact" both times it appears.

SECTION 206. 347.76 (7) of the statutes is amended by substituting "Under s. 347.75 (6) (a)" for "Pursuant to article VI (a) of the compact".

SECTION 207. 347.76 (8) of the statutes is amended by substituting "Under s. 347.75 (6) (e)" for "Pursuant to article VI (e) of the compact".

SECTION 208. 347.76 (9) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 347.75 (9) (b)" for "article IX (b) of the compact".

SECTION 209. 348.02 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter" for "ch. 348" and "exceptions in this chapter" for "such exceptions as are set forth in specific sections of the chapter".

SECTION 210. 409.501 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended by substituting "sections and subsections" for "subsections"; and by substituting "in pars. (a) to (e)" for "below".

SECTION 211. 445.16 of the statutes is amended by substituting "statutes" for "provisions of the sections of the statutes".

SECTION 212. 448.10 (4) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 147.185, 1951 stats. as it existed prior to July 11, 1953" for "s. 448.09 as that section existed before said date".

SECTION 213. 453.09 (4) of the statutes is amended by substituting "ch. 95, 1959 stats.," for "the former chapter".

SECTION 214. 457.04 (5) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter" for "any section of this chapter".

SECTION 215. 645.04 (4) of the statutes is amended by substituting "this chapter" for "the sections providing for such proceedings".

SECTION 216. 765.30 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "this chapter" for "any section of this chapter".

SECTION 217. 780.04 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 780.01" for "the first section of this chapter".

SECTION 218. 788.09 of the statutes is amended by substituting "under s. 788.10 or 788.11" for "as prescribed in the next two sections".

SECTION 219. 801.01 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "Chapters" for "The sections in chs."; and by substituting "Chapters 801 to 847" for "The sections".

SECTION 220. 809.25 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended by substituting "pars. (a) and (b)" for "subs. (a) and (b)".

SECTION 221. 851.001 of the statutes is amended to read:

851.001 Effective date. Chapters ~~Chapter~~ 851 (except s. 851.51), chs. 856, 857, 858, 859, 860, 862, and 863 (except s. 863.13), ch. 867 (except s. 867.02), and chs. 868, 878 and 879 are effective as of April 1, 1971. Chapters 852 and 861 and s. 863.13 are effective as to any person dying on or after April 1, 1971. Chapter 853 is effective as to the will of any testator dying on or after April 1, 1971, except that it is inapplicable to a will executed prior to the publication of the chapter if it is proved the testator lacked testamen-

tary capacity at the time of the enactment, unless the testator subsequently regained capacity to make a valid will and had the capacity for a period of 6 months; a will so excepted is governed by the statutes applicable at the time the testator executed ~~his~~ the will.

SECTION 222. 901.02 of the statutes is amended by substituting "Chapters 901 to 911" for "These sections".

SECTION 223. 905.13 (4) of the statutes is amended by substituting "Subsections (1) to (3)" for "The foregoing subsections".

SECTION 224. 906.04 of the statutes is amended by substituting "chs. 901 to 911" for "these sections".

SECTION 225. 910.02 of the statutes is amended by substituting "chs. 901 to 911" for "chs. 901 through 911".

SECTION 226. 911.01 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting "Chapters 901 to 911" for "Chapters 901 through 911"; and by substituting "chs. 901 to 911" for "chs. 901 through 911".

SECTION 227. 976.05 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 976.05 (intro.).

SECTION 228. 976.05 articles I and II of the statutes are numbered 976.05 (1) and (2).

SECTION 229. 976.05 (2) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "under sub. (3)" for "pursuant to article III hereof" and "under sub. (4)" for "pursuant to article IV hereof".

SECTION 230. 976.05 (2) (c) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "under sub. (3) or (4)" for "pursuant to article III or IV hereof".

SECTION 231. 976.05 article III of the statutes is numbered 976.05 (3).

SECTION 232. 976.05 (3) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "par. (a)" for "par. (a) of this article".

SECTION 233. 976.05 (3) (d) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "under par. (a)" for "pursuant to par. (a) of this article".

SECTION 234. 976.05 (3) (e) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "under par. (a)" for "pursuant to par. (a) of this article" and "par. (d)" for "par. (d) of this article".

SECTION 235. 976.05 (3) (f) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "par. (a)" for "par. (a) of this article".

SECTION 236. 976.05 article IV of the statutes is numbered 976.05 (4).

SECTION 237. 976.05 (4) (a) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "sub. (5) (a)" for "article V (a) hereof".

SECTION 238. 976.05 (4) (b) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "under par. (a)" for "as provided in par. (a) of this article".

SECTION 239. 976.05 (4) (c) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "this subsection" for "this article".

SECTION 240. 976.05 (4) (d) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "this subsection" for "this article" and "under par. (a)" for "as provided in par. (a) of this article".

SECTION 241. 976.05 (4) (e) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "under sub. (5) (e)" for "pursuant to article V (e) hereof".

SECTION 242. 976.05 article V of the statutes is numbered 976.05 (5).

SECTION 243. 976.05 (5) (a) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "sub. (3) or (4)" for "article III or IV hereof" and "under sub. (3)" for "provided for in article III of this agreement".

SECTION 244. 976.05 (5) (c) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "sub. (3) or (4)" for "article III or IV hereof".

SECTION 245. 976.05 article VI of the statutes is numbered 976.05 (6).

SECTION 246. 976.05 (6) of the statutes, as numbered by this act, is amended by substituting "subs. (3) and (4)" for "articles III and IV of this agreement".

SECTION 247. 976.05 articles VII, VIII and IX of the statutes are numbered 976.05 (7), (8) and (9).

SECTION 248. 976.05 (2) to (7) of the statutes are renumbered 976.05 (10) to (15).

SECTION 249. 976.06 of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 976.05 (4) (a)" for "s. 976.05 (1) Article IV (a)" both times it appears.

SECTION 250. 979.15 of the statutes is amended by substituting "ss. 979.01 to 979.14" for "the foregoing sections of this chapter".

SECTION 251. 991.01 of the statutes is amended by substituting "ch. 115, revised statutes of 1878," for "ch. 115 thereof".

SECTION 252. **Cross-reference changes.** In the sections of the statutes listed in Column A, the cross-references shown in Column B are changed to the cross-references shown in Column C:

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
6.05	ch. 6	this chapter
10.78 (2)(b)	ss. 8.15 (1) and (4) (b), and 8.17 (2) and 8.20 (6)	ss. 8.15 (1) and (4) (b), 8.17 (2) and 8.20 (6)
11.21 (14)	chs. 11 and 12	this chapter and ch. 12
15.407 (1)(intro.) and (3)(intro.)	Section 15.08, except subs. (4)(b) and (5) thereof	Section 15.08 (1) to (4) (a) and (6) to (10)
16.40 (16)	s. 16.40 (3)	sub. (3)
20.923 (4)(intro.)	subs. (4)(d) 4m and (12)	par. (d) 4m and sub. (12)
23.09 (17m)(h)	the subsection	this subsection
25.31	ch. 25	this chapter
29.165 (1)	ch. 29	this chapter
29.166 (1)	ch. 29	this chapter
29.573 (7)	ch. 29	this chapter
29.625 (2)	s. 29.625	this section
30.06	ch. 30	this chapter
30.12 (4)(a)	s. 29.29, 30.11, 30.12, 30.195, 30.20, 59.971, 87.30 or ch. 144 or 147	this section or s. 29.29, 30.11, 30.195, 30.20, 59.971, 87.30 or ch. 144 or 147
32.05 (11)(intro.)	s. 32.05 (9)(a) 1, 2 and 3	sub. (9)(a) 1, 2 and 3
32.19 (5)	ss. 32.19 or 32.25 to 32.27	this section or ss. 32.25 to 32.27
32.21	the chapter	this chapter
34.01 (3) and (5)	ch. 34	this chapter
34.09	ch. 34	this chapter
46.22 (2)(c)	s. 46.22 (4) and (5)	subs. (4) and (5)
49.11 (7)(a)	ch. 49	this chapter
49.12 (1)	ch. 49	this chapter
49.70 (5)	s. 49.70 of the statutes	this section
51.20 (15)	Rule 809.40	s. 809.40
59.91 (7)	section 943, statutes of 1919,	s. 943, 1919 stats.,
59.91 (7)	said section 943, statutes of 1919,	s. 943, 1919 stats.,
62.13 (12)	chapter 589 of the laws of 1921 and	chapter 589, laws of 1921,
62.13 (12)	chapter 586 of the laws of 1911	chapter 586, laws of 1911
66.01 (15)	chapter 589 of the Laws of 1921 and	chapter 589, laws of 1921,
66.01 (15)	chapter 423, Laws of	chapter 423, laws of

66.01 (15)	1923 chapter 586 of the Laws of 1911	1923 chapter 586, laws of 1911
66.061 (1)(d)	any provision of ch. 66	this chapter
66.07 (6)	s. 201.25 (1)(a), (b), (dm) and (j) of the 1969 statutes	s. 201.25 (1)(a), (b), (dm) and (j), 1969 stats.
66.54 (9)(b)	The provisions of sections 67.035, 67.06, 67.07, 67.08 and 67.11	Sections 67.035, 67.06, 67.07, 67.08 and 67.11
67.01 (8)(d)	ch. 88 or 89 as they existed prior to January 1, 1965	ch. 88 or 89, 1963 stats., as it existed prior to January 1, 1965
67.04 (2)(m)	section 1320, statutes of 1921	s. 1320, 1921 stats.
67.125 (1)	ch. 67	this chapter
71.04 (4)(a)	ch. 71	this chapter
71.20 (19)	ch. 71	this chapter
71.302 (2)	ch. 71	this chapter
71.312 (4)(a)(intro.) and 1	ch. 71	this chapter
71.346 (1) (intro.)	ch. 71	this chapter
71.354 (3)	ch. 71	this chapter
71.368 (1)(b) 1	ch. 71	this chapter
74.03 (3), (5)(b), (7)(c), (8)(b) and (g) and (9)(h)	ch. 88 or 89 as they existed prior to January 1, 1965	ch. 88 or 89, 1965 stats., as it existed prior to January 1, 1965
74.031 (4), (8)(b), (9), (11)(h) and (12)(d)	ch. 88 or 89 as they existed prior to January 1, 1965	ch. 88 or 89, 1965 stats., as it existed prior to January 1, 1965
74.46 (1)(c)	ch. 88 or 89 as they existed prior to January 1, 1965	ch. 88 or 89, 1965 stats., as it existed prior to January 1, 1965
75.20 (9)	section 75.20, statutes of 1943	s. 75.20, 1943 stats.
78.75 (1)(e)	ch. 78	this chapter
95.49 (5)	ch. 95	this chapter
97.24 (2)(b)	ch. 97	this chapter
102.23 (1)(c)	supreme court Rule 809.15	s. 809.15
114.31 (4)	ch. 114	this chapter
114.32 (1) and (4)	ch. 114	this chapter
134.33 (4)(a)	the section	this section
150.07 (1) (intro.)	the subchapter	this subchapter
174.12 (6)	this chapter of the statutes	this chapter
174.12 (6)	said chapter	this chapter
179.30 (2)	sections 1703 to 1724 of the statutes of 1917	ss. 1703 to 1724, 1917 stats.
180.97 (1)	ch. 180	this chapter
180.99 (11)	ch. 180	this chapter
181.76 (3) and (4)	ch. 181	this chapter
185.50	ch. 185	this chapter
186.015 (1)	ch. 186	this chapter
186.119 (2)	ch. 186	this chapter
186.35 (1)	ch. 186	this chapter
186.35 (3)(intro.)	in ch. 186	of this chapter
196.44 (3)	ch. 196	this chapter
197.10 (4)	197.08, 197.09	197.08 and 197.09
198.14 (9)	the provisions of chapter 67	ch. 67
198.18 (4)	s. 201.25 of the 1969 statutes	s. 201.25, 1969 stats.
213.11 (5)	s. 213.11 of the statutes	this section
218.01 (6)(b) 6	the introductory paragraph hereof	par. (b)(intro.)
228.07	ch. 228	this chapter
343.01 (2)(b)	ch. 343	this chapter
343.02	ch. 343	this chapter
343.05 (2)(intro.)	ch. 343	this chapter
343.75 (1)	ch. 343	this chapter
346.02 (1)	Chapter 346	This chapter
346.02 (2), (4), (5), (7), (8)(a) and (9)	ch. 346	this chapter
408.108	ch. 408	this chapter
409.114 (1)(intro.)	ch. 409	this chapter
424.103	ch. 424	this chapter
446.06	any of the provisions of ch. 446	this chapter

CHAPTER 390

1648

610.46 (2)(a)	s. 200.26 (3) and (6)	s. 200.26 (3) and (6), 1973 stats., this chapter
611.10	ch. 611	this chapter
611.11 (3)	ch. 611	this chapter
614.20	ch. 614	this chapter
655.03 (1)(d)	ch. 655	this chapter
780.10	such section	s. 780.01
780.10	said section	s. 780.01
799.11 (1)(intro.)	ch. 799	this chapter
802.06 (7)	sub. (8)(b) through (d)	sub. (8)(b) to (d)
806.04 (14)	sections	subsections
809.10 (2)(b)	ch. 809	this chapter
809.12	Rule 809.14	s. 809.14
809.13	Rule 803.09 (1) or (2)	s. 803.09 (1) or (2)
809.16 (1)	Rule 809.11 (4)	s. 809.11 (4)
809.19 (8)(a)	Rule 809.43	s. 809.43
809.21 (2)	Rule 809.14	s. 809.14
809.23 (4)	Rule 809.80	s. 809.80
809.24	Rule 809.62	s. 809.62
809.25 (1)(d)	Rule 806.16	s. 806.16
809.26 (1)	Rule 809.15	s. 809.15
809.26 (1)	Rule 809.62	s. 809.62
809.30 (1)(e)	Rule 809.16 (4)	s. 809.16 (4)
809.31 (5)	Rule 809.50	s. 809.50
809.32 (2)	Rule 809.15	s. 809.15
809.32 (2)	Rule 809.30 (1)(e)	s. 809.30 (1)(e)
809.32 (3) and (4)	Rule 809.62	s. 809.62
809.40 (1)	Rule 809.30	s. 809.30
809.40 (1)	Rules 809.30 to 809.32	ss. 809.30 to 809.32
809.40 (2)	Rules 809.01 to 809.26 and 809.50 to 809.85	ss. 809.01 to 809.26 and 809.50 to 809.85
809.40 (2)	Rules 809.41 to 809.43	ss. 809.41 to 809.43
809.52	Rule 809.50 or 809.51	s. 809.50 or 809.51
809.64	Rule 809.14	s. 809.14
809.71	Rule 809.51	s. 809.51
809.80 (2)	Rule 801.14 (1), (2) and (4)	s. 801.14 (1), (2) and (4)
809.82 (1)	Rule 801.15 (1) and (5)	s. 801.15 (1) and (5)
992.04	ch. 67 of the statutes	ch. 67